

# HUNTER JUMPER ASSOCIATION

# **USHJA Zone 10 Committee Meeting Minutes**

Tuesday, June 1, 2021 - 11:00 a.m. PT/ 2:00 p.m. ET

**Zone 10 Committee Members Participating:** Ned Glynn (Co-Chair), Tonia Cook Looker, Michael Curtis, Ellen Gates, Sally Hudson, Robert Leckie, Gry McFarlane, and (7).

**Zone 10 Committee Members Not Present:** Kathy Hobstetter (Co-Chair) EXC, Denise Finch (Treasurer), Kay Altheuser EXC, Melissa Kalember EXC, Lynn Mullins and James Waldman EXC (6).

Also Present: Morgan Pearson (Sports Program Coordinator), Kirstin Rover (Regional Communications Coordinator), DiAnne Langer (USHJA Jumper Program Technical Delegate) and Lynn Johnson (Sports Program Assistant). (4)

## I. Welcome and Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Glynn and Ms. Pearson called roll. A quorum was met with six committee members present.

## II. Approve the minutes

*Ms.* Hudson made a motion to approve the minutes from the April 12, 2021 meeting. Mr. Curtis seconded the motion. The motion passed. Ms. Cook-Looker mad a motion to approve the minutes from the April 26, 2021 meeting. Mr. Curtis seconded the motion. The motion passed with Ms. Hudson and Ms. McFarlane abstaining.

## III. 2022 Zone 10 NAYC Selection Trial Procedures

Ms. Pearson stated the 2022 Zone 10 NAYC Selection Trial Procedures have been updated with what was requested at the last meeting. Any additions are in bold and deletions are struck through with a line. It was requested that applications be available online allowing payment by check or credit card. Ms. Pearson stated riders will be able to complete the application online and pay online. She is also working on having emails sent to notify when applications are submitted, and payment is made. Paper applications can also be submitted, and payment sent in by check. The Committee held discussion regarding the updated 2022 Zone 10 NAYC Selection Trial Procedures. The Committee also discussed updates for 2023. *Ms. Hudson made a motion to approve the 2022 Zone 10 Selection Trial Procedures. Mr. Curtis seconded the motion. The motion was approved.* 

#### IV. 2022 Zone 10 Specifications

Ms. Pearson stated USEF has requested Zones to add combining language to each section. Low Adult Hunters and Low Childrens Hunters need to have this language added. The Committee discussed this language. *Ms. Hudson made a motion to add: If there are fewer than 3 entries in either the Small/Medium or Large Childrens Hunter Pony, they may be combined. If there are still fewer than 3 entries in Childrens Hunter Pony, it may be combined with the Low Childrens Hunter. If there are still fewer than 3 entries after combining, it may be combined with the Low Adult Hunter. Also, if there are fewer than 3 entries in either the Low Childrens Hunter or the Adult Hunter, these sections may be combined. Mr. Curtis seconded the motion. The motion passed.* The Committee asked to have the language corrected in the Adult Amateur and the Childrens Hunter to remove the reference to First Year, Second Year and High in the Adult Amateur Hunter Section as it is outdated.

#### V. HWG Update from Representative – Jim Hagman

Mr. Hagman was unable to join the call. This will be rescheduled.

#### VI. Old Business

There was no Old Business to discuss.

# VII. New Business

There was no New Business to discuss.

#### VIII. Adjourn

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 2:22pm ET.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Johnson Sports Program Assistant